
 
 
From: Norm Needleman <nneedleman@EssexCT.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 6:17 PM 
To: Jason Blinkhorn <jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; 
Mark Roberts <mroberts@EssexCT.gov>; Ryan Welch <rwelch@EssexCT.gov> 
Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT Closeouts <attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>; New 
England Compliance <newenglandcompliance@empiretelecomm.com>; Corey Michaud 
<cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; Michael Cypranowski <mcypranowski@qualtekwireless.com>; John 
Centore <jcentore@qualtekwireless.com> 
Subject: RE: CT2163 CSC 2 WEEK NOTICE NTP REQUEST 
 
I passed this on to my public works director, ryan welch, and my resident trooper, mark Roberts. 
They are copied. 
norm 
  
From: Jason Blinkhorn <jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 4:14 PM 
To: Norm Needleman <nneedleman@EssexCT.gov>; Siting.Council@ct.gov 
Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT Closeouts <attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>; New 
England Compliance <newenglandcompliance@empiretelecomm.com>; Corey Michaud 
<cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; Michael Cypranowski <mcypranowski@qualtekwireless.com>; John 
Centore <jcentore@qualtekwireless.com> 
Subject: CT2163 CSC 2 WEEK NOTICE NTP REQUEST 
  
Norman & CSC team, 
  
                In our SARC release package we have been notified to provide a 2 week notice. We are looking 
to start construction here in March and would like to request 3-22 as our start date. Please let me know 
if anything else is needed. 
  
Alex, 
  
                Please see attached ZN102 document with special COP requirements. 
  
Thank You, 
  
Jason Blinkhorn /  Project Manager /  401-787-6007 /  jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com 
16 Esquire Rd, N Billerica MA 01862 
125 Depot St, Bellingham, MA 02019 
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or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a 
digital or electronic signature.  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast 
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your 
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mimecast.com%2Fproducts%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C4b55303bbf91494fbffb08d8daac9cb3%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637499782208255929%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QkRqwf4UOe4qUMa8Sk4UAqD74vGCuOc4Zo6nfqkuNHU%3D&reserved=0

